1/8/24, 12:12 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application

OLORADO Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application

1 message

HARMS, Jeffery (SIMON - East CO) <JHarms@simonteam.com> Mon, Jan 8, 2024 at 12:07 PM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Jeff Harms

Construction Manager

5 Office 970.522.3647

Mobile 970.232.5636

S I M 0 N jharms@simonteam.com
A COLAS COMPANY

East Region-Sterling

220 Edwards Ave.

Sterling, CO 80751

&https://simonteam.com/

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:00 PM

To: HARMS, Jeffery (SIMON - East CO) <JHarms@simonteam.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application

Warning : Message sent from Internet from nikie.gagnon@state.co.us

Do not click on the links or attachments unless you are sure of the sender’s address.

Ok, will you please update the release application,sign it, and email it back to me. It needs to be correct on the
application before | can call it complete.

Nikie

On Mon, Jan 8, 2024 at 11:58 AM HARMS, Jeffery (SIMON - East CO) <JHarms@simonteam.com> wrote:
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1/8/24, 12:12 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application
Hi Nikie,
Kelly’s home address is 20512 County Road 35 Sterling, CO 80751

Jeff Harms

Construction Manager

5 Office 970.522.3647

Mobile 970.232.5636

S I M 0 N jharms@simonteam.com
A COLAS COMPANY

East Region-Sterling

220 Edwards Ave.

Sterling, CO 80751

€https://simonteam.com/

From: HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate) <rhavens@simonteam.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:54 AM

To: HARMS, Jeffery (SIMON - East CO) <JHarms@simonteam.com>
Subject: FW: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application

PLEASE help with Nickies question

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 11:48 AM

To: HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate) <rhavens@simonteam.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application

Warning : Message sent from Internet from nikie.gagnon@state.co.us

Do not click on the links or attachments unless you are sure of the sender’s address.

Hi Rodney.

I'm reviewing the address for the surface owner, Kelly Kuntz. We need an address so we can mail the notice to her.
You gave me a number range 18068-18498 County Road 40. Is that the correct mailing address for her?
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1/8/24, 12:12 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application
Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 8:59 AM HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate) <rhavens@simonteam.com> wrote:
Nikie, good morning.

| have corrected the 2-items listed on the incompleteness letter, | have attached it on this email. Do | need to send
another copy certified mail?

Thanks for your help on this.

Rod Havens

From: HARMS, Jeffery (SIMON - East CO) <jharms@simonteam.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:50 PM

To: HAVENS, Rodney (SIMON - Corporate) <rhavens@simonteam.com>
Subject: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application

Jeff Harms

Construction Manager

5 Office 970.522.3647

Mobile 970.232.5636

S I M 0 N jharms@simonteam.com
A COLAS COMPANY

East Region-Sterling

220 Edwards Ave.

Sterling, CO 80751

©https://simonteam.com/

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:33 PM

To: HARMS, Jeffery (SIMON - East CO) <jharms@simonteam.com>
Subject: Notice of Incomplete Application
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1/8/24, 12:12 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: FW: Notice of Incomplete Application

Warning : Message sent from Internet from nikie.gagnon@state.co.us

Do not click on the links or attachments unless you are sure of the sender’s address.

Hello Jeff.

Please see the attached incompleteness letter for the Bollish Pit release application. The surface owner
information is incomplete. Pursuant to Rule 4.17.1, the application requires an address and a phone number for
the surface owner. Additionally, there is a discrepancy in the surface owner's address. The county assessor tax
information lists the street address for the surface owner as 19605 CR 37.5. Please update and revise the form
as necessary and resubmit the application.

Please email the revised application form to me rather than resubmitting it through epermitting.
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov

E Bollish Pit termination forms.pdf
946K
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COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
a Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

REQUEST FOR FULL OR PARTIAL RELEASE OF PERMIT AREA/SURETY REDUCTION

Please indicate if you are requesting:

FULL/FINAL RELEASE OF ENTIRE PERMITTED AREA (per Rule 4.17) V

ACREAGE REDUCTION (PARTIAL RELEASE per Rule 4.17)

I wish to release 40 32 acres at this time.

You will need to submit with this request: a map showing the acreage to be released from the current
permit and updated mining and reclamation plan maps that will accurately depict the new permit boundary
if the release is approved.

SURETY (Bond) REDUCTION (per Rule 4.14)

If you are requesting a surety (bond) reduction you will need to include with this request a new estimate of
the actual cost to reclaim the site based on what it would cost an independent contractor to complete
reclamation, including unit costs for reclamation activities as appropriate to the operation to comply with
the provisions of Rule 3.1 and the Permit’s approved Reclamation Plan.

FileNo.: M 2007013 Site Name:  Boljish Pit #2

County: Logan

Permittee: \jcAtee Construction Company
Permittee Address:  p 0. Box 1908

(Street Address)

Sterling CO 80751
(City) (State) (Zip)

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us |
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Robert W. Randall, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director




Operator (If Other than Permittee): ~ McAtee Construction Comapny

Permittee Representative: Jeff Harms

Certified Mail #

In accordance with Rule 4.17.1(2) the Operator shall include the names, addresses and phone numbers of all

owners of record to the affected land. Please attach additional sheets for this information if required.

Name Address Phone Number

Kelly Kuntz . 1-970-522-4261
20512 County Road 35 Sterling, CO 80751

In accordance with Rule 4.17.1(4), if requesting a partial acreage release the Operator or their agent MUST sign that
they have complied with the following statement: “All applicable portions of the Reclamation Plan requirements
have been satisfied in accordance with these Rules and all applicable requirements under the Act.”

7

‘.
AN U&L \2[5 | 2025

Slgnatmc/ of Perlﬁlttée perafbx or their authorized agent Date \

Important: In accordance with Rules 4.14.2(a) and 4.17.1(3) This release request must be submitted to the
Division via certified mail and separate from any other correspondence to the Division.

MineralsReleaseRequestForm 20Sep2017
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